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1 May 2003

Mr Robin Godfrey

Deputy Industrial Registrar

Australian Industrial Relations Commission
Level 8, Terrace Towers

80 William Street

EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

Dear Sir,

I write to advise that the Communications, Electrical, Electronic,
Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of
Australia, Electrical Division, NSW Divisional Branch is due to
conduct its Quadrennial Elections in July this year.

In accordance with the Workplace Relations Act 1996 and the rules of
the Union I hereby request that the Australian Electoral Office

conduct the Election.

In accordance with the Rules the nominations for the election must be
advertised in a state wide newspaper by June 23 this year.

I trust this advice is satisfactory. Please contact me at your
convenience in order to arrange the commencement of the process.

Yours Sincerely

SECRETARY
CEPU

COMMUNICATIONS
ELECTRICAL

Level 5, 370 Pitt Sireet RM 305, 161 Maitlond Read 63 Market Street Edmonstone Place PLUMBING

Sydney NSW 2000 Mayfield NSw 2304 Wollongong NSW 2500 Belconnen ACT 2617 UNION

Phone: 02 9267 4844 Phone: 02 4948 2488 Phone: 02 4229 8711 Phone: 02 4251 4955 NS ELECTRICAL

Fax: 02 9267 4877 Fox: 02 4948 3466 Fax: 02 4228 54636 Fax: 02 6251 3606 DIVISIONAL BRANCH

ABN: 24 379 005 569 Email: etunsw@etunsw.asn.au




CURTIS, Penny

From: postmaster@air.gov.au

Sent: Thursday, 29 May 2003 2:00 PM

To: penny.curtis@air.gov.au

Subject: Message relayed (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au)

_J

ATT219337.TX Prescribed
T ormatian for E2I
Your message has been relayed

to the following recipient(s}:

industrial.elections@aec.gov.au
Message relayed

The message was successfully delivered to 1 recipienti(s)
at domain aec.gov.au.



CURTIS, Penny

From:
Senft:
To:
Subject:

E2003195
29.5.03.tif

Relevant Rulebook,

CEPU NSW Div
lectrical 128V (.

Penny Curtis
Organisations
NSW Registry

ph: (02} 8374 6506

CURTIS, Penny

Thursday, 29 May 2003 2:02 PM

'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’

FPrescribed Information for E2003/185 NSW Electrical Division Quadrennial Elections



FILE NOTE

DATE: 2 May 2003

RE: ETU, NSW Branch, Quadrennial Elections for July
2003

e Trang Berie Riordan from the CEPU, ETU to enquire whether the one page
of election information lodged on 2 May was the only page that was intended
to be lodged. The page lodged appeared to be a covering letter lodged and did
not contain the prescribed information required by Regulation 61. I indicated
that when appropriate the Regulation 61 information would need to be lodged.

o I spoke to Leslie who indicated that she thought the one page letter was just a
notification of a request that the AEC hold the election. She indicated that she

would check with Bernie Riordan on Monday.

Penny Curtis
2 May 2003



VETU ELECTRICAL TRADES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, NSW BRANCH

www.etu.labornet.au

POWER IN UNITY

1902 - 2002

100 Years of
Lighting the Way

SEcReTARY, Bernie Riordan

: Office

2 May 2003

Mr Robin Godfrey

Deputy Industrial Registrar

Australian Industrial Relations Commission
Level 8, Terrace Towers

80 William Strect

EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

Dear Sir,

Further to my correspondence of the 1 May and a recent telephone conversation from
your office I advise that in accordance with the Workplace Relations Act 1996 and the
rules of the Union the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information,
Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia Electrical Division New
South Wales Divisional Branch the following positions will be subject to the ballot
process

Divisional Branch President/National Councillor
Divisional Branch Secretary/National Councillor
Divisional Branch Assistant Secretary

Divisional Branch Organisers (9)

Divisional Branch Delegate to Divisional Council (4)

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference to represent the following Sub-
Branches:

Bankstown, Berrima, Canberra, Central Coast, Central Tablelands, Central West,‘

City, Hurstville, Macleay Manning, Murray Valley, Newcastle, New England,
Northern, North Coast, Parramatta, Pittwater, Riverina, South Coast, Southern

Highlands, Western (numbers to be determined in accordance with the rules).

CEPU

COMMUNICATIONS
ELECTRICAL

Level 5, 370 Pitt Street RM 305, 161 Maitland Road 43 Market Street Edmonstone Place PLUMBING

Sydney NSW 2000 Mayfield NSy 2304 Wollongong NSW 2500 Belconnen ACT 2617 UNION

Phone: 02 9267 4844 Phone: 02 4948 2488 Phone: 02 4229 8711 Phone: 02 6251 6955 NSW ELECTRICAL

Fax: 02 9267 4877 Fox: 02 4948 3466 Fax: (02 4228 5636 Fax: 02 6251 35606 DIVISIONAL BRANCH

ABN: 24 379 005 569 Email: etunsw@etunsw.asn.au




Divisional State Councillors to represent the following Sections:

General Trades, Supply Authorities, Transport Authorities, Manufacturing, Salaried

Officers, Radio Trade, Electrical Contracting Industry (numbers to be determined in
accordance with the rules).

Divisional Sub Branch Chairman 4ND Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary for each
of the following Sub-Branches

Bankstown, Berrima, Canberra, Central Coast, Central Tablelands, Central West,
City, Hurstville, Macleay Manning, Murray Valley, Newcastle, New England,
Northern, North C oast, Parramatta, Pittwater, Riverina, South Coast, Southemn
(numbers to be determined in accordance with the rules).

I trust that this advice is satisfactory.

Yours Sincerely

BERNIE RIORDAN
SECRETARY
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POWER IN UNITY

SecreTary: Bernie Riordan
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29 May 2003

o
Mr Robin Godirey f’fq »_ RECEVED
Deputy Industrial Registrar L2 ® 15AY 2003
Australian Industrial Relations Commission |~ AUS.',.;_”A&#W
Level 8, Terrace Towers N\ lﬁ%&?&ﬂﬁ"
80 William Street AN NSwW

EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011
Dear Sir,
Further to your recent advice please find enclosed Statement and

Notice of Prescribed Information under Regulation 138 of the
Workplace Relations Act 1996 as requested.

Trusting that this information is satisfactory.

Yours Sincerely

7 e

BERNIE RIORDAN

SECRETARY
COMMUNICATIONS
ELECTRICAL
Level 5, 370 Pitt Street RM 305, 161 Maitland Road 63 Market Street Edmonstone Place PLUMBING
Sydney NSW 2000 Mayfield NSW 2304 Wollongong NSW 2500 Belconnen ACT 2617 UNION
Phone: 02 9267 4844 Phone: 02 4948 2488 Phone: 02 4229 8711 Phene: 02 6251 6955 NSW ELECTRICAL
Fax: 02 9267 4877 Fax: 02 4968 3466 Fax: 02 4228 56346 Fax: 02 6251 3606 DIVISIONAL BRANCH

ABN: 24 379 005 569 Email: etunsw@etunsw.asn.au
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Statement and Notice of Prescribed Information under Regulation 138 .,/ B
B RS

I Bernard Martin Riordan, New South Wales Branch Secretary of the Electrical
Division of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal,
Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia, Electrical Division, NSW
Divisional Branch, make the following statement:

I am the New South Wales Branch Secretary of the Electrical Division of the
Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and
Allied Services Union of Australia, Electrical Division, NSW Divisional Branch,

I am authorised to lodge the following prescribed information concerning
Sforthcoming elections in the New South Wales Branch of the Electrical Division of
the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing
and Allied Services Union of Australia, Electrical Division, NSW Divisional Branch,

I confirm that the following information is being lodged under subsection 189(1) of
the RAO Schedule, ™~

Signed:.......... d//) ........................ ,New South Wales Branch Secretary of the
Electrical Division of the Electrical Division of the Commumcations, Electrical,
Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of
Australia, Electrical Division, NSW Divisional Branch

Dated:......... ’2 A /(%17 ..... 2003
Offices/Positions
Position of Office Voting System

Divisional Branch President/National Councillor DVS
Divisional Branch Secretary/National Councillor DVS
Divisional Branch Assistant Secretary DVS
Divisional Branch Organisers (9) DVS
Divisional Branch Delegate to Divisional Council (4) DVS

Delegates to Divisional Branch conference to represent the
following Sub-Branches:

Bankstown, Berrima, Canberra, Central Coast, Central
Tablelands, Central West, City, Hurstville, Macleay Manning,
Murray Valley, Newcastle, New England, Northern, North
Coast, Parramatta, Pittwater, Riverina, South Coast, Southern DVS
Highlands, Western.




£ 2003145

Position of Office Voting System

Divisional State Councillors to represent the following Sections:

General Trades, Supply Authorities, Transport Authorities,
Manufacturing, Salaried Officers, Radio Trade, Electrical DVS
Contracting Industry

Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman AND Divisional Sub-Branch
Secretary for each of the following Sub-Branches:

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

Reasons for election:
o An election for the offices and positions listed is required as the terms of office
are due to expire in the normal course of events under the rules of the
organisation.

Elected by:

The electorate for the direct voting system is the all financial members of the Branch
under the rules of the organisation.

Nominations open:
For offices to elected by direct voting system 4™ Monday in June (23").

For offices to be elected by collegiate election the Executive at the first State Council
Meeting after the declaration of the poll

Nominations close:
For offices to elected by direct voting system 12 noon, second Monday in July (14"

For offices to be elected by collegiate election at the first State Council Meeting after
the declaration of the poll

Cut off date for voters’ roll:

In all cases: 7 days prior to the opening date for nominations rule 22




From: CURTIS, Penny

Sent: Friday, 6 June 2003 12:10 PM

To: "lan.henry@aec.gov.au'

Subject:  Further Information received for E2003/185 NSW Electrical Division Quadrennial
Elections

Further information for E2003/195

E2003195
.03 further info.

----- Criginal Message-—--

From: CURTIS, Penny

Sent: Thursday, 29 May 2003 2:02 PM

To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’

Subject:  Prescribed Information for E2003/195 NSW Electrical Division Quadrennial
Elections

E2003195
29.5.03.tif

Relevant Ruiebook.

CEPU NSW Div
lectrical 128V (.

Penny Curtis
Organisations
NSW Registry

ph: (02) 8374 6506



CURTIS,; Penny: R

From: CURTIS, Penny

Sent: Tuesday, 3 June 2003 3:38 PM

To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’

Subject:  Further Pl information for E200375 CEPU, ETU all divisions except NSW lodged
2 June 2003 )

Please find additional P} lodged 2 June 2003

E200375
3 CEPU ETU Nal

The relevant rufe book is
CEPU Electrical

28V-ELE (31-0.,

The initial part of the P! that | forwarded on 5 May 2003 can be found below.

----- Qriginal Message----

From: CURTIS, Penny
Sent: Monday, 5 May 2003 2:15 PM
To: ‘industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’

ISubject: Pl information for E200375 CEPU, ETU lodged 5 May 2003

E200375 CEPU
TU PI 5.5.03.tif,

Penny Curtis

Australian Industrial Registry
NSW Statutory Services

ph: (02) 8374 6506

fx: (02) 9380 6990

E-mail: penny.curtis@air.gov.au
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CURTIS, Penny

From: postmaster@air.gov.au

Sent: Tuesday, 3 June 2003 3.37 PM

To: penny.curtis@air.gov.au

Subject: , Message relayed (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au)

_|

ATT18560.TXT Further PI
srmation for E2(
Your message has been relayed
to the fellowing recipient (s):

industrial.elections@asc.gov.au
Message relayed

The message was successfully delivered to 1 recipient({s)
at domain aec.gov.au.

&
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S MUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION,
QSTAL PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA,

AUSTRA
W ELECTRICAL DIVISION, NSW DIVISIONAL BRANCH
A i —

{EETING

e resignafion of _‘_.

MINUTES OF STATE COUNCIL EXECUTIVE MEETING

12 pMay 2003

be accepled.
; QUADRENNIAL The Secretary reported on his correspondence to the Federal
dney. ELEC TIONS: Registrar relating to the 2003 Quadrenmal Elections.

Ernergy — Canberra, }

— Wollongong.

1t was resolved that the report be received and the Secretary to
advise the Industrial Registrar that the following positions will
be subject to a ballot, President, Secretary, Assistant Secretary,
Nine (9) Organisers and that the positions of State Councilors,

Conference Delegates and Sub-Branch Officers.

Jdermentioned menibs

ergy — Canberra.
gy~ Wollongong.

- QF PREVIOUS of the 5§ May 2003 be confirmied.
EXECUTIVE

MEETING

L MINUTES:

e current financial PE
t to the same posion ¢

t be received.

THE MEETING CLOSED AT 5.55 P.M.

the proposed Depe ':;i:
Jargaining Agreemen ]

report be received 2

onk
ign the agreement © 1 PRESIDENT

Zp 3ovd NOINA 3AvEL 10373

ONFIRMATION It was resolved that the minutes of the Executive Meeting

,48b2926 /b8 €892/98/50



PR932593

WORKPLACE RELATIONS ACT 1996
5189 RAO Schedule - arrangement for conduct of an election

Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and
Allied Services Union of Australia
(€2003/195)

B. R. JENKINS SYDNEY, 10 JUNE 2003
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR

DECISION

On 29 May 2003 the Electrical Division, New South Wales Branch of the abovenamed
organisation lodged in the Industrial Registry prescribed information in relation to an election
for the following offices:

sce Attachment A

The abovenamed Branch also made a request for the Australian Electoral Commission to
conduct an election for the following non-office positions:

see Attachment B

I am satisfied that an election for the offices set out in Attachment A is required to be held
under the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1B of the
Workplace Relations Act 1996, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by
the Australian Electoral Commission.

I am also satisfied that an election for the non-office positions set out in Attachment B is
required to be held under the rules of the organisation and the Branch has made a request under
section 187 of Schedule 1B of the Workplace Relations Act 1996. Accordingly, under
subsection 189(3) of the Schedule I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by
the Australian Electoral Commission.




Attachment A

DIVISIONAL COUNCIL
Divisional Branch Delegates to Divisional Council

New South Wales Divisional Branch (No. to be determined in accordance
with the Rules)

NEW SOUTH WALES DIVISIONAL BRANCH

Divisional Branch President/National Councillor
Divisional Branch Secretary/National Councillor
Divisional Branch Assistant Secretary

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference (No. to be determined in accordance
with the Rules) from:

Bankstown Sub Branch
Berrima Sub-Branch

Canberra Sub-Branch

Central Coast Sub-Branch
Central Tablelands Sub-Branch
Central West Sub-Branch

City Sub-Branch

Hurstville Sub Branch
Macleay Manning Sub-Branch
Murray Valiey Sub-Branch
Newcastle Sub-Branch

New England Sub-Branch
Northern Sub-Branch

North Coast Sub-Branch
Parramatta Sub-Branch
Pittwater Sub-Branch

Riverina Sub-Branch

South Coast Sub-Branch
Southern Highlands Sub-Branch
‘Western Sub-Branch

Divisional State Councillors (No. to be determined in accordance with the Rules)
from the following sections:

General Trade

Supply Authorities

Transport Authorities
Manufacturing

Salaried Officers

Radio Trade (see rule 20.3.3.6)
Electrical Contracting Industry



Attachment B

Divisional Branch Organisers (9)

Divisional Sub Branch Chairman
and

Divisional Sub Branch Secretary
from each of the following:

Bankstown Sub Branch,
Berrima Sub-Branch

Canberra Sub-Branch

Central Coast Sub-Branch
Central Tablelands Sub-Branch
Central West Sub-Branch

City Sub-Branch

Hurstville Sub Branch
Macleay Manning Sub-Branch
Murray Valley Sub-Branch
Newcastle Sub-Branch

New England Sub-Branch
Northern Sub-Branch

North Coast Sub-Branch
Parramatta Sub-Branch
Pittwater Sub-Branch

Riverina Sub-Branch

South Coast Sub-Branch
Southern Highlands Sub-Branch
Western Sub-Branch



%IS'I;&A% 18-
AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL REGISTRY

Level 8, Terrace Towers

80 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011
Telephone: (02) 8374 6666

Fax: (02) 9380 6950

Electoral Commissioner Through
Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@acc.gov.au)

Under subsection 189 of Schedule 1B of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, please arrange for the
conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission:

E No 2003/195

The Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and
Allied Services Union of Australia - Electrical Division - New South Wales Branch

Positions:
See Decision

Relevant Information: expiry of term of office, direct voting system, secret postal ballot.

Contact; Mr Bernie Riordan
Branch Secretary
Phone: (02) 9267 4844

A copy of the decision 1s enclosed.

I further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for the conduct of
this election have been made, by email transmission at industrial.elections@air.gov.au

Penny Curtis
for Deputy Industrial Registrar

10 June 2003



e

From:  PENNA Belinda

Sent: Tuesday, 10 June 2003 12:43 PM
To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au'; 'ian.henry@aec.gov.au'

Subject: CEPU NSW Electrical Division
lan

Please find attached Decision, Covering letter and Rulebook for matter E2003/185

PR932593 E2003-195
ion CEPU NSW ‘U NSW Electric
CEPU NSW

Electrical 128V

If you have any further enquiries please contact either myself {on number below) or Assistant
Manager, NSW Registry
Mr Stephen Kellett on 8374 6509.

Regards.

Belinda Penna
NSW Registry
AIR

ph 8374 6618



Jy, AUSTRALIA,
RSN

AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL REGISTRY

Level 8, Terrace Towers

80 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 201+
Telephone: (02) 8374 6666

Fax: (02) 5380 6990

Mr Bernie Riordan

Secretary

Electrical Division, NSW Branch
Level 5, 370 Pitt Street

Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Mr Raordan

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Efection
(E2003/195)

A copy of the Registrar’s decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed.

The Registrar is making arrangements, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1B of the Workplace
Relations Act 1996, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the subject election by a

member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact you in the near future

about the election.

Yours Sincerely

Penny Curtis
for Deputy Industrial Registrar

10 June 2003
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CURTIS, Penny -~ ;7

From: wayne.seymour@aec.gov.au

Sent: Wednesday, 3 September 2003 9:23 AM

To: etunsw@etu.asn.au

Cc: penny.curtis@air.gov.au; marilyn.kerr@aec.gov.au

Subject: E2003/195 - CEPU, NSW Electrical

CEPU E195
NSW advice.doc

Mr Bernie Riordan
Branch Secretary
NSW Electrical Division
CEPU

Post Election Report

| refer to the recently completed election for your organisation.

Section197(1) of Schedule 1B of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 requires the AEC to provide a
written repert on the conduct of the election. A copy of the report in relation to this election is
attached.

Further, Section 198 and the Regulations require an organisation to make the Post Election
Report available to members upon request.

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report.

Wayne Seymour
Coordinating Officer

k]

{See attached file: CEPU E195 NSW advice.doc)



Workplace Relations Amendment {(Registration and Accountability of Organisations) Act 2002

RETURNING OFFICER - POST ELECTION REPORT

Client: Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information,
Postal, Plumbing & Allied Services Union (CEFU), Electrical
Division — NSW Branch

Contact details: Bernie Riordan Email: etunsw@etu.asn.au
Branch Secretary Tel: 02 9267 4844
NSW Electrical Division
CEPU

AlR contact officer: Penny Curtis Email:  penny.curtis@air.gov.au

Tel: 02 8374 6506

ELECTIONS COVERED IN THIS REPORT

Election Decision No/s E No 195 of 2003

Election Stage 1

Returning Officer Marilyn Kerr

RULES

Rules used for elections Rule 1D 128V NSW 3/3/2000

ROLL OF VOTERS
Rule re Eligibility to vote 22.2
Total number of voters on the roll 14382

OTHER MATTERS PERTAINING TO ROLL OF VOTERS
Comments Uncontested elections. Roll not used for ballot purposes.

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED
There were no complaints or allegations of irregularities

ATTACHMENTS
Declaration for uncontested positions Stage |

Marilyn Kerr
Returning Officer
13 August 2003



Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing
& Allied Services Union
NSW Electrical Division Branch

DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR UNCONTESTED OFFICES

Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with Section 214 of the Workplace Relations Act
1996 and the rules of the organisation. E No. 7195 of 2003

Divisional Branch President / National Councillor 1
Candidates
MACFADYEN, James Martin

Divisional Branch Secretary / National Counciller 1
Candidates
RIORDAN, Bernard Martin

Divisional Branch Assistant Secretary 1
Candidates
TOMLINS, Warwick

Divisional Branch Organisers 9
Candidates
ALEXANDER, Robert
BETTS, Neville
BUTLER, Steven
CARCARY, Robert
DOUST, Mick
MCPHERSON, Peter
SINCLAIR, Paul Anthony
THORNTON, John
WILSON, Russell

Divisional Branch Delegate to Divisional Council 4
Candidates

BETTS, Neville

BRIEN, Michael

MACFADYEN, James Martin

RIORDAN, Bernard Martin

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing Bankstown Divisional Sub-Branch 3
Candidates

HARDING, Scott

LODGE, Steven

WILD, Glenn

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing Berrima Divisional Sub-Branch 3
Candidates

BICKHAM, Allan

FENECH, Michael

SAMUEL, Kenneth

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing Canberra Divisional Sub-Branch 3
Candidates

HART, Rodney

HOPKINS, Ewen

No other nomination was received

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing Central Coast Sub-Branch 3
Candidates

DOUGLAS, Vincent

JONES, Kevin

WICKS, Frank

Australian Efectoral Commission Page 1 of 6



Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing Central Tablelands Divisional Sub-Branch 3
Candidates

CAMBEY, Ron

HANGER, Andrew

HARE, Stephen

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing Central West Divisional Sub-Branch 2
Candidates

FINNEGAN, Peter

MCRAE, Geoffrey

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing City Divisional Sub-Branch 4
Candidates )

KELLY, Brett

STOREY, Dean

THOMPSON, Patrick

TURNER, William

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing Hurstville Divisional Sub-Branch 4
Candidates

BRAMLEY, Colin

CURREY, Bradley

OLIVER, William

TREVOR, Ross

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing Macleay Manning Divisional Sub-Branch 2
Candidates

HANNIGAN, Michael John

HOWELL, William

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing Murray Valley Divisional Sub-Branch 2
Candidates

O'DONOGHUE, Gary

SQUIRE, Christopher

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing Newcastle Divisional Sub-Branch 6
Candidates

BUNN, Gilbert

EDWARDS, lan

PAGE, Justin

SESSION, Gregory

SQUIRE, Trevor

No other nomination was received

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing New England Divisional Sub-Branch 2
Candidates

HAYDEN, Scott

HUMPHRIES, Barry

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing Northern Divisional Sub-Branch 2
Candidates

PARKER, Gary

SINKINSON, Paul

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing North Coast Divisional Sub-Branch 3
Candidates

BRITTEN, David

FINN, Peter

MAGANN, Stephen

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing Parramatta Divisional Sub-Branch 7
Candidates

FLYNN, Francis

HAIGH, Robert

MIRARCHI, Vince

SOANS, Hessel

WALKER, Brett

WASSON, Michael

WOOLDRIDGE, William

Australian Elecforal Commission Page 2 of 6



Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing Pittwater Divisional Sub-Branch 2
Candidates

ROBERTSON, Gordon

SOMERVILLE, George

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing Riverina Divisional Branch Conference 2
Candidates

COLLINS, Paul

SPEER, John

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing South Coast Divisional Sub-Branch 5
Candidates

BURT, Robert

FERMOR, Bevan

MACLEOD, Alex

OPFIO, Dino

RICHARDS, Steve

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing Southern Highlands Divisional Sub-Branch 2
Candidates

MCMANUS, Michael Paul

O'MALLEY, Paul Sidney Keith

Delegates to Divisional Branch Conference representing Western Divisional Sub-Branch 2
Candidates

BRENNAN, John

BRIGHTMAN, Ben

Divisional State Councillors representing General Trade Section 8
Candidates ’

CARCARY, Robert

CARNEGIE, Shanhan

MAXWELL, William

MCPHERSON, Peter

MIFSUD, Rebecca Jane

ROBINSON, Steven

SANDERS, John

WILSON, Russell

Divisional State Councillors representing Supply Authorities Section 8
Candidates

BETTS, Neville

BUTLER, Steven

KNIGHT, John

MAHON, Noel

MAY, Susan

MORASSUTTI, John Michael

ROSS, Graham

TOMLINS, Warwick

Divisional State Councillors representing Transport Authorities Section 4
Candidates

ALEXANDER, Robert

POTTER, Glen

REID, Allan

WOQDS, Peter

Divisional State Councillors representing Manufacturing Section 2
Candidates

SINCLAIR, Paul

STYLLI, Mary
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Divisional State Councillors representing Salaried Officers Section 4
Candidates

BRIEN, Michael

HARRIS, Colin

JOHNSTON, Peter

OSWALD, Phillip

Divisicnal State Councillors representing Radio Trade Section 2
Candidates

DIVINA, Dan

No other nomination was received

Divisional State Councillors representing Electrical Contracting Industry Section 7

Candidates
ATTARD, Brian
BRINDLEY, Terry
BUNCH, Jamie
DOUST, Mick
PRIME, Geoff
RUSSELL, Trevor
SMITH, Richard

Divisional Sub Branch Chairman representing Bankstown 1
Candidates
MAXWELL, William

Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman representing Berrima 1
Candidates
BRINDLEY, Terry

Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman representing Canberra 1
Candidates '
MUDFORD, Stephen

Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman representing Central Coast 1
Candidates
VINCENT, Douglas

Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman representing Central Tablelands 1
Candidates
HARE, Stephen

Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman representing Central West 1
Candidates
FINNEGAN, Peter

Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman representing City 1
Candidates
THOMPSON, Patrick

Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman representing Hurstville 1
Candidates
RUSSELL, Trevor

Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman representing Macleay Manning 1
Candidates
HANNIGAN, Michael John

Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman representing M'urray Valley 1
Candidates
SQUIRE, Christopher

Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman representing Newcastle 1
Candidates
EDWARDS, lan

Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman representing New England 1
Candidates
HAYDEN, Scoft
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Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman representing Northern 1
Candidates
SINKINSON, Paul

Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman representing North Coast 1
Candidates
FINN, Peter

Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman representing Parramatta 1
Candidates
WOOLDRIDGE, William

Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman representing Pittwater 1
Candidates
OSWALD, Phillip

Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman representing Riverina 1
Candidates
SPEER, John

Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman representing South Coast 1
Candidates
FERMOR, Bevan

Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman representing Southern Highlands 1

Candidates
MCMANUS, Michael Paul

Divisional Sub-Branch Chairman representing Western 1
Candidates
BRENNAN, John

Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary representing Bankstown 1
Candidates
REID, Allan

Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary representing Berrima 1
Candidates
ROSS, Graham

Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary representing Canberra 1
Candidates ;
No nomination was received

Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary representing Central Coast 1
Candidates
WICKS, Frank

Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary representing Central Tablelands 1
Candidates
HANGER, Andrew

Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary representing Central West 1
Candidates
MCRAE, Geoffrey

Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary répresenting City 1
Candidates
KNIGHT, John

Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary representing Hurstville 1
Candidates
PRICE, Martin

Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary representing Macleay Manning 1
Candidates
HOWELL, William

Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary representing Murray Valley 1
Candidates
O'DONOGHUE, Gary
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Divisionat Sub-Branch Secretary representing Newcastle 1
Candidates
SQUIRE, Trevor

Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary representing New England 1
Candidates
HUMPHRIES, Barry

Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary representing Northern 4
Candidates
FARKER, Gary

Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary representing North Coast 1

Candidates
MAGANN, Stephen

Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary representing Parramatta 1
Candidates
HAIGH, Robert

Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary representing Pittwater 1
Candidates
ROBERTSOCN, Gorden

Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary representing Riverina 1
Candidates
COLLINS, Paul

Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary representing South Coast 1
Candidates
MACLEQD, Alex

Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary representing Southern Highiands 1
Candidates
O'MALLEY, Paul Sidney Keith

Divisional Sub-Branch Secretary representing Western 1
Candidates
BRIGHTMAN, Ben

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, | declare the above
candidates elected.

Marilyn Kerr
Returning Officer

22 July 2003
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